
Lesson 3.2
UN PKISR Process



Lesson Contents

• PKISR purpose

• PKISR steps in the process

• Relationship between PKISR and the MPKI cycle

• UN PKISR command and control (C2)



Learning Outcomes

• Explain the PKISR process

• Explain PKISR steps in the process

• Explain the relationship between PKISR and  
the MPKI cycle

• Describe UN PKISR command and control (C2) 
structure



UN PKISR Process



PKISR Purpose

• Seeks to answer PKI questions

• Allows U2 to address all PKI requirements, 
including the mission Information Acquisition 
Plan (IAP), Requests For Information (RFIs) and 
Indicators and Warnings (I&Ws)

• Allows tasking prioritization

• Ensures efficient tasking of PKISR assets



PKISR Terms - Group activity 

• In your sub-groups, discuss the following 
terms, covered in lesson 1.2.

• Time allocated - 10 minutes. 

• Be prepared to discuss your answers with the 
rest of the group in an open forum.



PKISR Terms - Group activity 

Group A 

– IR
–CCIR
–PIR
– SIR
– EEI

Group B

–RFI
– I&W
–NAI
– IAP
– IAL



PKISR Terms – Group activity

• Peacekeeping Intelligence Requirement (IR)
• Commander’s Critical Information Requirement 

(CCIR)
• Priority Peacekeeping Intelligence Requirement 

(PIR)
• Specific Peacekeeping Intelligence Requirement 

(SIR)
• Essential Elements of Information (EEI)



PKISR Terms – Group activity 

• Request for Information (RFI) 

• Indicators and Warnings (I&W)

• Named Area of Interest (NAI)

• Information Acquisition Plan (IAP) 

• Information Acquisition List (IAL)



PKISR Terms Quiz 
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Let us fill the following terms in yellow boxes.
1.  RFI    2.  I&W   3. PIR 4.  NAI 5.  IAP  6.  CCIR  7.  I&W   8.  SIR   9.  EEI   10. IR   



PKISR Terms - Answers 

DIRECTION
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PKISR Terms

• Pre-Planned Tasking

• Dynamic Tasking



Information Acquisition Plan

• Captures PIRs, SIRs, EEIs and the PKISR unit 
capable of answering the EEI questions.

• Each mission level should have its own IAP. 
• Managed by IAP manager at the Force HQ.
• Addresses 4W and 2H: ‘who, what, where, 

how, when and how’.
• A complex tool, used for management and not 

for tasking ISR assets.
• The mission can have more than one IAP.



IAP – Interactive Session 
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IAP Example 
Who?What? Where?How? When? How?



Relationship between PKISR and  

the MPKI Cycle



Relationship between PKISR and  
the MPKI Cycle

MPKI

PKISR



UN PKISR Command and 
Control (C2)



• Centralised Command - responsibility and 
accountability for effective utilization of UN PKISR 
assets

• Decentralised Execution– assigning of effective 
tasking at appropriate levels depending on the 
task

• UN PKISR C2 can be delegated as appropriate

UN PKISR Command and Control
(C2)



• The PKISR process begins with direction, from 
which gaps will be identified and PKISR assets 
tasked accordingly.

• The PKISR C2 structure must allow for efficient 
tasking while at the same time avoiding 
unnecessary constraints on the Mission 
leadership and acquisition units.

• This requires prioritization and a well defined IAP.

Take Away



Questions?


